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Subject: Access to Dennis Lab Building

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Date: 6/16/23, 12:32

To: rclark@dps61.org, Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

The engineering report for Dennis (Mosaic Campus) advises to "restrict access to the Mosaic
building north multi-story stair and areas below, above, and adjacent to the stair ..."

It continues:

"Before any staff is allowed to access the interior portions of the school outside of the north
stair area, we recommend a code study be completed for the building to verify if there would
be safe emergency exit access locations for the staff while the north stair is inaccessible or
until the north stair has been fully repaired or replaced."

This suggests areas of the school could be accessed if a safe emergency exit is determined,
thus allowing some staff access to their classrooms to collect their belongins.

What efforts, if any, have been made to develop an emergency exit plan and allow staff to
collect belongings from unaffected classrooms?

Reed Sutman
DecaturVote.com
217-413-9202
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